

Meeting Minutes



Sub-regional RTEP Committee for PJM West Via teleconference Friday, October 14 2022 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EPT

Administration (1:00 - 1:05)

1. Sami Abdulsalam, PJM, called the meeting to order, and Tarik Bensala reviewed the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, media participation, and WebEx guidelines.

RTEP Updates (1:10 - 2:25)

2. Reliability Update

Wenzheng Qiu and Hamad Ahmed, PJM, presented the reliability analysis update.

3. <u>Dayton Supplemental Projects</u>

Megan Kuchan, Dayton, presented a need and a solution for supplemental projects in Dayton.

4. DEOK Supplemental Projects

Ben Hooley, DEOK, presented a need and a solution for supplemental projects in DEOK.

5. ComEd Supplemental Projects

Ben Hooley, ComEd, presented a need and a solution for supplemental projects in ComEd.

6. AMPT Supplemental Projects

Ben Hooley, AMPT, presented a need and a solution for supplemental projects in AMPT.

7. EKPC Supplemental Projects

Ben Hooley, EKPC, presented a need and a solution for supplemental projects in EPKC.

8. ATSI Supplemental Projects

Jay Salem, ATSI, presented a need and a solution for supplemental projects in ATSI.

9. AEP Supplemental Projects

Will Burkette, Jasmine Moore, and Michael Van Schaik, AEP, presented needs and solutions for supplemental projects in AEP.

Informational Postings

M-3 Process Needs Status

This spreadsheet allows stakeholders to track process defined in Open Access Transmission Tariff, Attachment M-3 and leading to the development of the supplemental projects.



Meeting Minutes



Aggregate Maps for Supplemental Projects

Aggregate geographic representation of supplemental projects not previously included in Local Plan.

Planning Community Open Questions

Open questions regarding M-3 projects received through Planning Community.

M-3 Action Item List

M-3 action item list received through Planning Community, SRRTEP and TEAC meetings.

Future Meeting Dates

 November 18th, 2022
 1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.
 Teleconference

 December 16th, 2022
 1:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.
 Teleconference

Attendance List

Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector
Curtis	Kenneth	Drilling Info, Inc.	None
Wilson	Ben	Ohio Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Cary	John	New York State Dept. of Public Service	None
Shoop	Patrick	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.*	None
Jones	Scott	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counsel	End-Use Customer
Foladare	Kenneth (Ken)	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Nader	Jordan	RunnerStone, LLC	None
Marker	Jerod	AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Lyakhovich	Leonid	Public Service Electric & Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Glatz	Suzanne (Sue)	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Morris	Nate	Liberty Utilities	Transmission Owner
Neubrander	Kerry	DC Energy Mid-Atlantic, LLC	Other Supplier
Davis	Landen	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner
Tutor	Stephen	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Hepplewhite	Peter	Wrigley Capital LLC	Other Supplier
Jagana	Aminata	AES Corporation	Transmission Owner
Moore	Jasmine	AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Janicki	Diane	Boston Energy Trading & Marketing, LLC	Other Supplier
Chau	Kevin	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Horstmann	John	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner
Koepplinger	Alexandria	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Dadourian	John	Monitoring Analytics, LLC	None



Meeting Minutes



Mills	Paul	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Nguyen	John	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor
Horne	Andrew	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Jantausch	Sarah	AEP Energy Partners, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Burkett	Will	AEP Energy Partners, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Russ	Michael	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner
Fuerst	Gary	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Westendorf	Alex	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
McGlynn	Paul	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Kent	Janessa	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Koehler	Nicolas	AEP Indiana-Michigan Transmission	Transmission
Cohmitt	Tom	Company, Inc.	Owner
Schmitt	Tom	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Berman	Dave	Wright & Talisman, P.C.	None
Adams	Darrin	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Tatum	Edward	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Spatafore	Julia	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Palermo	P Jeffrey	Other	None
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Laios	Takis	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Taberner	Bart	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Ahmed	Hamad	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Abdulsalam	Sami	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Salem	Jay	Pennsylvania Electric Company	Electric Distributor
Bradley	Nathan	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Velummylum	Ganesh	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Mason	Julie	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Bensala	Tarik	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Qiu	Wenzheng	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Aguilar	Fabiano Silveira	Strom Power, LLC	Other Supplier